OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

December 10, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 339 -23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Thank You — ASG Christmas 2023

Lieutenant Governor Talauega and [ wish to extend a heartfelt appreciation to the members of the
Cabinet and all ASG employees for the successful execution of our ASG Christmas tasks this year.

The year 2023 will surely be a memorable year as your creativity and hard work manifested the
spirit of Christmas, spreading holiday cheer and lifting the spirits of our community through the
decorations of your individual zones as well the magnificent Christmas exhibits in front of the
Executive Office Building.

Furthermore, the performances by the departments, agencies, and authorities were inspiring and
helped spread the holiday spirit and good tidings of joy throughout the Territory. This is a time to
reflect on God’s faithfulness and the promise of His love and grace. Let us continue to count our
blessings and may we never forget that Jesus is the reason for the season.

Thank you all for bringing Christmas cheer to the most wonderful time of the year.

LEMANU P.S. MAUGA
Governor
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